
 

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development 

Organisation de Coopération et de Développement Économiques 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE OF 
AGRICULTURE IN OECD COUNTRIES 

SINCE 1990: 
 
 

UNITED KINGDOM Website Information 

 
 
 
This Website Information is related to the OECD publication (2008) Environmental 
Performance of Agriculture in OECD countries since 1990 which is available at: 
http://www.oecd.org/tad/env/indicators  

 

http://www.oecd.org/tad/env/indicators


 

 2 

UNITED KINGDOM (UK) 

 

WEBSITE INFORMATION 

1. National Agri-environmental Indicators Development 

 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) Sustainable Development 

Indicators  http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/progress/national/index.htm  

2. Databases 

 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs [DEFRA], Agriculture in the United 

Kingdom- Annual Statistical report http://statistics.defra.gov.uk/esg/publications/auk/default.asp  

 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) Sustainable Development 

National Indicators Data and resources http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/progress/data-

resources/national.htm  

 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) Agricultural Change and the 

Environment Observatory Programme http://statistics.defra.gov.uk/esg/ace/index.htm  

 Central Science Laboratory, Pesticide Usage Statistics http://pusstats.csl.gov.uk/  

3. Websites 

 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) www.defra.gsi.gov.uk 

 Environment Agency http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 

 Joint Nature Conservation Committee http://www.jncc.gov.uk/page-0  

 Natural England http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/  

 Pesticides Safety Directorate http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/home.asp   

 Scottish Government Agriculture http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Agriculture/animal-

welfare/Diseases/GenControls/15721  

 Royal Commission on Environmental Pollution http://www.rcep.org.uk/index.htm  

 Sustainable Development Commission http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/  

 English Heritage http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/  

 Scottish Natural Heritage http://www.snh.org.uk/  

 Environment and Heritage Service (Northern Ireland) http://www.ehsni.gov.uk/index.htm  

 Countryside Council for Wales http://www.ccw.gov.uk/default.aspx   

 Plantlife http://www.plantlife.org.uk/  

 Royal Society for the Protection of Birds http://www.rspb.org.uk/  

 Butterfly Conservation http://www.butterfly-conservation.org/  

http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/progress/national/index.htm
http://statistics.defra.gov.uk/esg/publications/auk/default.asp
http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/progress/data-resources/national.htm
http://www.sustainable-development.gov.uk/progress/data-resources/national.htm
http://statistics.defra.gov.uk/esg/ace/index.htm
http://pusstats.csl.gov.uk/
http://www.defra.gsi.gov.uk/
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/
http://www.jncc.gov.uk/page-0
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/
http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/home.asp
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Agriculture/animal-welfare/Diseases/GenControls/15721
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Agriculture/animal-welfare/Diseases/GenControls/15721
http://www.rcep.org.uk/index.htm
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/
http://www.snh.org.uk/
http://www.ehsni.gov.uk/index.htm
http://www.ccw.gov.uk/default.aspx
http://www.plantlife.org.uk/
http://www.rspb.org.uk/
http://www.butterfly-conservation.org/

